Stephen Reynolds Our Ref: DEV-CORR-658
Parsons Brinckerhoff,

Edinburgh Tram Networl Project, Date: 7th August 2007
Citypoint,

65 Haymarket Terrace,

Edinburgh.

EH12 5HD

Dear Stephen,

Edinburgh Tram Network
Bystem Design Services (SDS): SDE& Resoturces

in accordance with clause 8 of the SDS Agreement, tie requires SDS to confirm that there are sufficient
resources available for provision of the Services in accordance with this Agreement in light of the recent
withdrawatl of the following key 308 staff such as Kim Dorrington, Jonathon Bloe, Jes Hanson, Paul
Wilson, Colin MacDonald, Bob Clark, Martin Hassett and Simon MacCarroll — Halcrows.

Please can you confirm the names of their replacements as a matter of urgency where they were
involved with Health and Safety matters, such as Martin Hasselt and Kim Dorrington.

Yours sincerely

Adlas MoGragy
Froject Contrids Manager

Edinburgh Tram Project

cc. Tony Glazebrook, Geoff Gilbert, Tom Condie, Jim Cahill,.
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